GREAT BASIN COLLEGE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

MINUTES
DATE: 12/3/2021
TIME: 11 AM
ZOOM LINK:

https://gbcnv-edu.zoom.us/j/82841468995?pwd=a0VmNmFFRXNHaVIZZ2pgdVJRREVTdz09

THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE AND TELECONFERENCE ONLY PURSUANT TO SECTION 1 OF THE DECLARATION OF EMERGENCY DIRECTIVE 006 ("DIRECTIVE 006"), AND EXTENDED BY DIRECTIVES 016, 018, 021 AND 026, ISSUED BY THE STATE OF NEVADA EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT. THERE WILL BE NO PHYSICAL LOCATION FOR THE MEETING.

PUBLIC COMMENT MAY BE SUBMITTED VIA EMAIL AT: <u>SGA@GBCNV.EDU</u>
MESSAGES MUST BE RECEIVED BY THURSDAY PRIOR TO THE FRIDAY MEETING BY 4:00 PM.

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER AT: 11:00 AM

1. ROLL CALL: EXECUTIVE BOARD

PRESIDENT: ZACHARY STAMP	ABSENT
VICE PRESIDENT: EDWARD SANCHEZ	PRESENT
SECRETARY: ARIANA STADTLANDER	PRESENT
STUDENT ADVOCATE: CHANTELL GARCIA	PRESENT (via
	phone call)

SENATORS

BATTLE MOUNTAIN	
VACANT	
ELKO	
SANDRO CASTILLO	LATE 11:02 AM
KARISSA GURR	LATE 11:04 AM
KELSEY GURR	LATE 11:04 AM
JONELLE HARLAN	PRESENT
JAMES MACGREGOR	PRESENT
ONLINE	
AISHEH ALQAM	LATE 11:03 AM
CATHY COLE	LATE 11:07 AM
ELY	
JESSICA STURGES	PRESENT
PAHRUMP	
JASMINE BRIGHT	PRESENT
WINNEMUCCA	
JOSIE ELLIFRITZ	PRESENT

GUESTS

NAME	TITLE
RYAN HATHAWAY	ELKO HOUSING COORDINATOR
HEATHER HILL	ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT II
STEPHEN THERIAULT	GBC PROFESSOR

2. PUBLIC COMMENT <u>INFORMATION</u>

Secretary Stadtlander asked Mr. Hathaway if SGA met quorum due to several officers arriving late. Mr. Theriault said that quorum is 50% plus one-tenth. It was determined that SGA met quorum.

Senator Ellifritz asked about changing times for the SGA meetings. Vice President Sanchez discussed talking to Student Advocate Garcia and submitting an agenda request. Senator Sturges suggested revisiting the issue at the beginning of the spring semester.

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Senator MacGregor motioned for approval of the agenda for 12/3/2021. Senator Ellifritz seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Secretary Stadtlander motioned for approval of the minutes for 11/19/2021. Senator Castillo seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously. Senators Ellifritz, Bright, and MacGregor abstained.

5. PRESIDENT'S REPORT

INFORMATION

No report.

6. VICE PRESIDENT'S REPORT

INFORMATION

Vice President Sanchez mentioned the following:

- He let everyone know that President Stamp was currently at the NSHE Board of Regents meeting. President Stamp will provide an update at the next meeting (12/10).
- He provided an update on future SOLAR meetings.
 - The future meeting date is set for 12/08.
- He attended the NSHE Student Leadership Summit panel, which Secretary Stadtlander was a part of.

7. SECRETARY'S REPORT

INFORMATION

Secretary Stadtlander mentioned the following:

• The Thanksgiving Break Writing Contest ended the day after Thanksgiving. 20 people participated. Two winners were chosen and notified. A mini air fryer will be sent out to each. Senator Sturges asked if the winners' stories could be published for others to view. Secretary Stadtlander said that she will speak to Student Advocate Garcia about this. Prof. Theriault asked if the winning story/poem will be submitted to Argentum for consideration. Secretary Stadtlander said that they will not be directly submitted, but the students could be approached about the possibility of submitting their work.

- She was a member of a 7-student panel at the NSHE Student Leadership Summit on 11/20. She was the only GBC representative on the panel.
- She is still working with Senator Smith to train him for the secretary position. In the upcoming week, they will be working on typing the minutes together.

8. STUDENT ADVOCATE'S REPORT

INFORMATION

Student Advocate Garcia joined via phone due to being out of the office.

- Scholarships have been posted to students. This was an error since scholarships usually are not
 posted until after grade checks have been performed. However, since they have been posted,
 the scholarship should have either been applied to a current GBC balance or received as a check.
 Student Advocate Garcia noted that officers should reach out if they have any questions or do
 not receive their scholarship.
- She will not be at next week's meeting (12/10).
- She thanked students who attended the student forum meeting on 11/29.
- She reminded everyone to submit any Welcome Back Week agenda requests before the next meeting.
- She let everyone know that the SGA t-shirts and water bottles will arrive soon.
- She thanked Senators Harlan and Castillo for packing and distributing the nursing student care packages.
- She encouraged everyone as the semester comes to an end.

9. SENATOR REPORTS

INFORMATION

BATTLE MOUNTAIN	NONE.
ELKO	Senator MacGregor had nothing to report.
	Senator Castillo participated in putting together nursing student care packages with Senator Harlan.
	Senator Karissa Gurr had nothing to report. She noted that her student email had changed.
	Senator Kelsey Gurr had nothing to report.
	Senator Harlan worked with Senator Castillo to put together the nursing student
	care packages. She took pictures of the event that will be shared soon.
ONLINE	Senator Cole submitted an agenda request (item #12).
	Senator Algam had nothing to report. She apologized for disappearing from the
	previous meeting due to connection issues.
ELY	Senator Sturges said she will be assembling candy bags early on Monday and
	distributing them to the electrical and nursing students.
PAHRUMP	NONE.
WINNEMUCCA	NONE.

10. WELCOME BACK WEEK GIFT BAGS - WINNEMUCCA

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Students will receive gift bags during Welcome Back Week. There will also be an online raffle. Senator Ellifritz requests \$25 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$225 for food and prizes. Mr. Hathaway asked for clarification on the \$25 for supplies. Ms. Hill said it was for bags and other supplies needed for the event.

Senator Cole motioned to approve the \$25 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$225 for food and prizes. Senator Bright seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

11. WELCOME BACK WEEK - ELY

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Snacks and GBC swag will be given to students for Welcome Back Week. Event will be the week of Jan. 24th. Senator Sturges requests \$0 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$200 for food and prizes.

Secretary Stadtlander motioned to approve the \$0 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$200 for food and prizes. Senator Harlan seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

12. VIRTUAL WELCOME BACK WEEK GIVEAWAY - ONLINE

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Students will like and reply to a post on the SGA Facebook page, responding to the prompt "what will you do to be successful in the Spring 2022 semester". There will be three prizes: 1st prize is a GBC t-shirt and an adidas backpack, 2nd and 3rd prize is a GBC t-shirt. The winners will be chosen at random. Event will be Feb. $2^{nd} - 7^{th}$. Senator Cole requests \$0 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$200 for food and prizes.

Senator MacGregor motioned to approve the \$0 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$200 for food and prizes. Senator Bright seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

13. LEADERSHIP TRAINING ACTIVITY

INFORMATION

Senator Harlan facilitated this week's leadership training activity. Earlier in the week, she sent out a Big 5 personalities test for the officers to take. Each group discussed questions regarding their results, how they felt about their results, and what comparisons could be drawn between others within their group.

Each group took turns sharing their conversations. Mr. Hathaway added how people can be different from one another, and that these differences allow people to grow.

Vice President Sanchez will be leading the next activity which will be sent out early next week. He will join the Elko group, President Stamp will join the centers group, and Secretary Stadtlander will join the online group.

14. PUBLIC COMMENT

INFORMATION

Mr. Hathaway and Student Advocate Garcia worked together on the Native American Heritage Month Scavenger Hunt and will be selecting the winners on Monday. About 23 people participated in the event. Mr. Hathaway also added that Senators Harlan and Castillo worked hard on the care packages for the nursing students.

Senator Cole noted she will be absent for the next meeting (12/10).

MEETING ADJOURNED AT: 11:40 AM

PRESIDENTS SIGNATURE	DATE:
	12/03/2021